



Tendering Committee

Date:	Wednesday, 9 September 2020
Time:	09:15
Venue:	Zoom Video Conference
Contact:	Scott Kelly, Committee Officer Email: <u>scott.kelly@west-dunbarton.gov.uk</u>

Dear Member

Please attend a meeting of the **Tendering Committee** as detailed above. **Please note the start time of the meeting.**

The Convener has directed that the powers contained in Section 43 of the Local Government in Scotland Act 2003 will be used and so Members will attend the meeting remotely.

The business is shown on the attached agenda.

Yours faithfully

JOYCE WHITE

Chief Executive

Distribution:

Councillor J. Finn (Chair) Councillor G. Casey Councillor I. Dickson (Vice Chair) Councillor D. Docherty Provost W. Hendrie Councillor M. McNair Councillor L. O'Neill Councillor B. Walker

All other Councillors for information

Strategic Director - Transformation & Public Service Reform Strategic Lead - Regulatory

Date of Issue: 27 August 2020

TENDERING COMMITTEE

WEDNESDAY, 9 SEPTEMBER 2020

<u>AGENDA</u>

1 APOLOGIES

2 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Members are invited to declare if they have an interest in any of the items of business on this agenda and the reasons for such declarations.

3 MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING

5 – 8

Submit, for approval as a correct record, the Minutes of Meeting of the Tendering Committee held on 19 August 2020.

4 OPEN FORUM

The Committee is asked to note that no open forum questions have been submitted by members of the public.

5 CONTRACT AUTHORISATION REPORT – PROVISION OF 9 – 12 ROUNDABOUT ADVERTISING

Submit report by the Strategic Director – Transformation and Public Service Reform seeking approval to authorise the Strategic Lead – Regulatory to conclude the award of the contract for the Provision of Roundabout Advertising.

ITEM 3

TENDERING COMMITTEE

At a Meeting of the Tendering Committee held by Video Conferencing on Wednesday, 19 August at 9.30 a.m.

- **Present:** Councillors Gail Casey, Ian Dickson, Diane Docherty, Jim Finn, Lawrence O'Neill and Brian Walker.
- Attending: Angela Wilson, Strategic Director Transformation and Public Service Reform; Annabel Travers, Procurement Manager; David Aitken and Derek McLean, Business Partners – Strategic Procurement; and Scott Kelly, Committee Officer.
- Apologies: Apologies for absence were intimated on behalf of Councillor Marie McNair.

Councillor Jim FInn in the Chair

CHAIR'S REMARKS

Councillor Finn, Chair, welcomed everyone to the meeting which was being held remotely, in terms of Section 43 of the Local Government in Scotland Act 2003.

Accordingly, the Chair advised that a process/procedure had been developed for the meeting (a copy of which had previously been circulated to Members). Thereafter, the Committee agreed to note the procedure in place for the conduct of the meeting and the meeting then continued by video conferencing.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

It was noted that there were no declarations of interest in any of the items of business on the agenda.

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING

The Minutes of Meeting of the Tendering Committee held on 11 March 2020 were submitted and approved as a correct record.

OPEN FORUM

The Committee noted that no open forum questions had been submitted by members of the public.

CONTRACT AUTHORISATION REPORT – SUPPLY OF NATURAL GAS AND THE SUPPLY OF ELECTRICITY FOR THE DISTRICT HEATING NETWORK

A report was submitted by the Strategic Director – Transformation and Public Service Reform seeking approval to authorise the Strategic Lead – Regulatory to conclude the award of the contracts for the Supply of Natural Gas and the Supply of Electricity for the District Heating Network.

After discussion and having heard Mr Aitken, Business Partner – Strategic Procurement, and the Procurement Manager in further explanation of the report and in answer to Members' questions, the Committee agreed to authorise the Strategic Lead – Regulatory to conclude, on behalf of the Council:-

- (a) the award of the contract for the Supply of Natural Gas for the District Heating Network to Total Gas and Power Ltd, it being noted: (i) that the contract shall be for a period of up to 12 months with the option to extend for a further period of up to 12 months; (ii) that the total estimated value of this contract was £431, excluding VAT, for 12 months and £2,514, excluding VAT, for 24 months; and (iii) that the estimated commencement date of the contract was 1 September 2020; and
- (b) the award of the contract for the Supply of Electricity for the District Heating Network to EDF Energy Customers Ltd, it being noted: (i) that the contract shall be for a period of up to 12 months with the option to extend for a further period of up to 12 months; (ii) that the total estimated value of the contract was £246,000, excluding VAT, and £888,000, excluding VAT, for 24 months; and (iii) that the estimated commencement date of the contract was 1 September 2020.

CONTRACTS AWARDED

A report was submitted by the Strategic Director – Transformation and Public Service Reform advising of contracts awarded in line with agreed delegations.

After discussion and having heard Mr McLean, Business Partner – Strategic Procurement, in further explanation of the report and in answer to a Member's questions, the Committee agreed to note those contracts awarded in line with agreed delegations as outlined in the Appendix to these Minutes.

The meeting closed at 9.50 a.m.

<u>Appendix</u>

Contract Title	Supplier	Start	End Date	End Date	Total Value	Total	Fair Working	Social
	Awarded	Date	(prior to	(inc.	(prior to	Value	Practices	Benefits
			extension	extension	extension	(inc.		
			option)	option)	option)	extension		
						option)		
Replacement of	Computa-	27/03/20	26/03/21	-	£150,000	-	Pay all staff	-
School Audio	center Ltd						above the Real	
Visual Equipment							Living Wage	
							(minimum of	
							£9.30 per hour)	
Robotic Process	UiPath SRL,	31/03/20	30/03/22	30/03/23	£137,720	£275,440	Pay all staff	-
Automation	Romania					•	above the	
Software							National Living	
Licenses							Wage (minimum	
							of £7.38 per	
							hour)	
Robotic Process	VKY Intelligent	31/03/20	30/03/22	-	£70,000	-	Pay all staff	Donation to a
Automation	Automation						above the Real	local sports
Implementation	Limited,						Living Wage	community
Consultancy	Glasgow						(minimum of	group. The
							£9.30 per hour)	details have
								still to be
								determined.
ICT Purchase of	Insight Direct	01/07/20	30/06/21	-	£89,040	-	Pay all staff	-
Annual Microsoft	(UK) Ltd						above the Real	
365 Licenses for							Living Wage	
Education							(minimum of	
							£9.30 per hour)	

Provision of Light Commercial Vehicles and Associated Servers: Lot 2 – Crew Cab Tippers & Tail Lift (x10)	Parks Motor Group (Peugeot Motor Company Ltd); Hamilton	01/08/20	31/07/25 (Inclusive of 5 year warranty	-	£302,446 (off road) £305,646 (on road)		Pay above the UK National Living Wage (minimum of £7.38 per hour)	Recruitment of local temporary person(s) who are unemployed. The details have still to be determined.
Provision of Light Commercial Vehicles and Associated Services: Lot 2 - Crew Cab Tippers including Jib Crane (x2)	Parks Motor Group (Peugeot Motor Company Ltd); Hamilton	01/08/20	31/07/25 (Inclusive of 5 year warranty		£60,189 (off road) £60,549 (on road)	-	Pay above the UK National Living Wage (minimum of £7.38 per hour)	1x local person for work experience for a week.

\langle		
	\checkmark	

WEST DUNBARTONSHIRE COUNCIL

Report by Strategic Director – Transformation & Public Service Reform

Tendering Committee: 09 September 2020

Subject: Contract Authorisation Report – Provision of Roundabout Advertising

1. Purpose

1.1 The purpose of this report is to seek the approval of the Tendering Committee to authorise the Strategic Lead - Regulatory to conclude the award of the contract for the Provision of Roundabout Advertising.

2. Recommendations

- **2.1** It is recommended that the Tendering Committee:
 - a) Authorise the Strategic Lead Regulatory to conclude on behalf of West Dunbartonshire Council (the Council), the award of a contract for the Provision of Roundabout Advertising to CP Media Limited; and
 - b) Note that the contract shall be for a period of two years from 1st October 2020 to 30 September 2022 with an option to extend up to an additional 2 x 12 month period until 30 September 2024.

3. Background

- **3.1** The purpose of the tender was to secure a fit for purpose managed service to offer Roundabout Advertising space. The Council has a number of roundabouts on the main roads through West Dunbartonshire. As a means of generating some revenue, a project was initiated to explore the possibility of renting out the space for advertising boarding. Following scoping of the spaces available, five main road roundabouts have been initially identified:
 - a. Lions Gate roundabout, Dumbarton;
 - b. A814 Glasgow Road roundabout, The Sheriff Court;
 - c. Kilbowie roundabout, A8014 at A82 Great Western Road, Clydebank;
 - d. Dumbarton Road roundabout, Western Isles Road, Clydebank; and
 - e. Hardgate roundabout, Clydebank.
- **3.2** The Corporate Services Committee paper of November 2017 identified thirteen potential roundabout advertising sites. The contract has identified these initial five roundabouts to determine potential demand and establish an income before submitting planning applications for all roundabouts. These five were identified as being in areas with high traffic flow and have no land sharing considerations to account for.

- **3.3** The contract is being procured is scalable where further opportunities for advertising on council property can be taken advantage of, and may also include the option to explore any future joint revenue generating opportunities with other local land owners or authorities.
- **3.4** This procurement exercise has been conducted in accordance with the Council's Standing Orders and Financial Regulations and the *Public Contracts* (Scotland) *Regulations 2015* for Services. A Contract Strategy document was also approved by the Business Partner Strategic Procurement (Corporate Indirects) on 18 August 2020.

4. Main Issues

- **4.1** In exploring potential sourcing routes, ESPO (East Shires Purchasing Organisation) was the only available Framework Agreement (FA) offering a managed advertising solution. The decision to source using the ESPO FA was taken by comparing the benefits between using the FA and conducting an open tender. The comparison considered suppliers available in the market outwith the framework, whether re-opening competition would provide greater value and the timescales involved to allow open tendering. It was concluded that sourcing through the FA offered suitable best value and better fit within the tight timescales required.
- **4.2** There are two providers on the ESPO FA Advertising Solutions, Lot 5 Management of Advertising Space. A desktop analysis was carried out on the ability to maximise requirements as well as highest rebates. CP Media was identified as the preferred provider to manage advertising space as they provided a higher revenue share. In addition, CP Media are able to offer more opportunity to advertise on other assets i.e. digital signs, bus stops and lamppost advertising than the other provider. Undertaking a mini-competition was not deemed to add value given that the cost of advertising will be on a case by case basis to maximise rebate.
- **4.3** It is recommended that the Council awards the contract, via a Direct Award (a contract is awarded to a provider on a FA without further competition) to CP Media Limited, CP Media House, 7 Harrison Road, Halifax, West Yorkshire, HX1 2AF.
- **4.4** Communications, Culture, Communities and Facilities CCCF Services are in the process of applying for Planning Permission to site advertising boards on the five roundabouts. As this can have a significant timescale to achieve, the contract will not commence and will be void should planning permission not be approved, at no cost to the Council.
- **4.5** CP Media Ltd has committed to follow Fair Working Practices by paying above the real Living Wage (minimum of £9.30 per hour) and they ensure that people performing the same roles are paid fairly and consistently.
- **4.6** CP Media will commit to subcontracting the advertising erection to local companies, as well as the printing of the signage if a local company is

available. This position will be further negotiated prior to the commencement of the contract.

5. People Implications

5.1 There are no people implications.

6. Financial and Procurement Implications

- **6.1** Corporate Services Committee was previously advised that this proposal had the potential to generate an income of up to £15,000 per year if all suitable Council roundabout sites were utilised. The model being employed here is to use the initial five roundabouts with more to follow once demand is established, and income levels will be scaled accordingly. This anticipated income is built into future Council financial plans.
- **6.2** This procurement exercise was conducted in accordance with the agreed contract strategy produced by the Corporate Procurement Unit in close consultation with Resource Services and the provisions of Contract Standing Orders, the Financial Regulations and the relevant procurement legislation.

7. Risk Analysis

7.1 The successful provider has no known links to Serious and Organised Crime which would have significant political and reputational ramifications for the Council.

8. Equalities Impact Assessment (EIA)

8.1 A screening was undertaken for this report to determine if there is an equalities impact. The results were that there is no equalities impact.

9. Consultation

9.1 The Council's Finance Service Centre has been consulted regarding the contents of this report.

10. Strategic Assessment

10.1 The Provision of Roundabout Advertising will contribute to the delivery of the Council's strategic priorities by supporting; 'Strong financial governance and sustainable budget management'.

Name: Angela Wilson Designation: Strategic Director - Transformation & Public Service Reform Date:

Person to Contact:	Patrick Gahagan: Procurement Officer, 16 Church Street, Dumbarton. Telephone: 01389 73785				
	Derek McLean: Business Partner – Strategic Procurement, 16 Church Street.				

	Telephone: 07816 539906
Appendices:	None
Background Papers:	The Contract Strategy; EIA Screening; and Corporate Services Committee: 29 November 2017: Roundabout Advertising
Wards Affected:	All